

TRUPTI.SURESH.VAITY

E-mail: trupti_vaity@yahoo.co.in

Date of Birth: 6th February,1982.

Mobile number: + 91 9664051035.

Career Objective :

Willing to teach the subject and impart my practical knowledge of the same to help students understand the complex set up we live in and help them to make it a better place to live in as well. Besides, willing to use my expertise and skills of sociological studies to help improve the society one lives in, tackle the social problems, and help people to adapt to the concept of society, which, at times, leads to frustration and crimes.

Career Summary:

Presently employed with Ket's V.G. Vaze College of Arts, Science and Commerce as a Sociology Faculty in Junior College.

Summary of Skills :

Good communication and presentation skills.

Expertise in developing a teaching approach that helps keeping students motivated and interested in the subject.

Expertise in evaluating and providing feedback to students based on their performance to help them improve further .

Professional Experience :-

Current Employer: Ket's V. G Vaze College (2007-till date)

Designation: Subject- Incharge of Sociology (Junior College)

Roles and Responsibilities :

- Plan the syllabus to be covered, prepare the required course materials, presentations and evaluation papers for the same.
- Make use of all these materials to make sessions simple and interesting.
- Review tests papers, assignments, presentations, and projects submitted by students and assign proper marks to them.

- Member of Women Development Cell (2013- 2014)
- Member of Time- Table Committee (2013 -2014)
- Member of NSS Committee (2014-2015)
- Member of Attendance Committee (2014-2015)

Professional Qualification :-

- Diploma in Advertising and Public Relations (One Year Part Time) from Welingkar Institute of Management Development and Research in the year 2004 securing B+ grade.
- Post Graduate Diploma in School Counselling from SNDT Women’s University in the year 2014 securing B grade.

Academic Qualification :-

- B.Ed. in April 2007 from Mumbai University. Secured second class.
- M.A. in Sociology in 2005 from Mumbai University. Secured second class.
- B.A in 2003 from Mumbai University. Secured 1st class with 68%.
- H.S.C.in February 2000 from Mumbai University. Secured 1st class with 70%
- S.S.C. in March 1998 from Mumbai University. Secured 1st class with 72%.

Curricular and Extra curricular Achievements :-

- Topper at T.Y.B.A Examination (Sociology) held during the academic year 2003- 2004 , secured 3rd rank at Mumbai University.
- Participated as a delegate in One Day Seminar on ‘Women empowerment’ on 16th September 2006 organised by Women Development Cell at Sheth N.K.T Thanawala College of Commerce, Thane West - 4000601.
- Participated in Workshop conducted at Bhavan’s College on Upgraded Syllabus in Sociology for Std X11 on 28-06-2013 and 29-06-2013.
- Invited as Subject Expert to identify suitable candidates for the interviews held on 1st October 2013- 2014 at V.G. Vaze College, Mulund East.
- Participated in the teacher training programme titled “ Substance Abuse in Schools – Identification and Prevention.”

- Participated and presented co-authored paper titled “ Apathy of child labourers in e-waste management.” on 27th and 28th August 2015 at V.G.Vaze College.
- Attended NSS Residential Camp at M.G High School, at Pivli Village, Shahapur (2015)

Area of Interest :-

- Reading.
- Socialising.
- Networking.

Personal details :-

- Gender : Female.
- Father’s Name : Mr. Suresh. L.Vaity.
- Mother’s Name : Mrs. Ratan. S. Vaity.
- Languages known : English, Hindi, Marathi.
- Caste : Hindu.

Details of Communication:-

Address : Miss Trupti. Suresh. Vaity.

31 Kumudini, Devidyal Nagar, Chandrakant Kotecha Marg

Opposite Johnson and Johnson,Mulund (West).Mumbai – 4000080.

Phone : Residence : (022) 25650153.

Mobile : +91 9664051035

Alternate Mobile : +91 9870770790.